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Alistair Axcell

From: Kim Fisher
Sent: 19 July 2021 12:03
To: Planning Services - Castle Point Borough Council
Subject: FW: Manor Trading Estate, Brunel Road, Benfleet (your ref: 21/0532/OUT our ref: 

21/01404/PLAPC)

Hi Please upload to the application as the EHO consultation response. 
 
Thanks 
K 
 

From: Janette Parker-East <jparker-east@castlepoint.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 July 2021 11:19 
To: Kim Fisher <kfisher-bright@castlepoint.gov.uk> 
Subject: Manor Trading Estate, Brunel Road, Benfleet (your ref: 21/0532/OUT our ref: 21/01404/PLAPC) 
 
Hi Kim, 
 
Sorry for the delayed response. 
 
I have looked through the documents in support of this application and the consultee comments 
received. 
 
In reference particularly to the ECC consultee comment in relation to the noise constraint study I 
would concur with everything in their response and have no further comments to make at this 
time. 
 
Kind regards, Janette 
 
Mrs J. M. Parker-East BSc (Hons) MCIEH CEnvH FRSPH 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Health Services 
 

 
  

Moving Forwards 

The council has continued to provide services to the public throughout the 
pandemic.  Offering more of our services online and via the telephone has 
resulted in more efficient service delivery and positive 
feedback.  Therefore, we intend to continue to operate this way. 

We remain committed to providing our residents with a high level of service 
and we ask that appointments are made before attending the offices.  To 
contact the council, please first see what you can do online at 
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www.castlepoint.gov.uk before calling us on 01268 882200.  For general 
enquires, email us at info@castlepoint.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Castle Point Borough Council | telephone: 01268 882308 | email: jparker-east@castlepoint.gov.uk 
| website: www.castlepoint.gov.uk 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 
Keep up to date on what’s happening at Castle Point....Follow us on Twitter @CastlePointBC 
 

 
 
 


